

Description of Permissive Change

This application is prepared for FCC class II permissive change. The difference compared with original is adjust polling rate up to 8kHz and optimize the duty cycle of the transmitter through updated firmware; the change does not affect RF power.

The mentioned above has been approved and is electronically and mechanically identical to the original instructions and requirements. Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed.

Regards,



Andrea Hsia/Assistant Manager
Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch
Tel: 886-3-264-1628
Fax: 886-3-327 0892
Email: andrea.hsia@bureauveritas.com
Date: September 11, 2024